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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, January 20, 2011 7:52 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Fw: Call to Ashton on P5+1 

If you have the time/inclination, your voice is probably most likely to break through with Ashton. Notice below the 
reference to a regional security working group. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Catalano, Elisa 
To: Sullivan, Jacobi 
Cc: Einhorn, Robert J 
Sent: Thu Jan 20 02:07:40 2011 
Subject: Call to Ashton on P5+1 

Hi Jake, 

We discussed with Bill the benefits of a call to Ashton from the Secretary in advance of the Istanbul meetings (we are in . 
transit now). I don't know if her schedule  allows, given the Lebanon and other calls I know are in the queue. But if 
possible to do today, some points below. 

Elisa 

Points: 

B5 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05777391 Date: 09/30/2015 


	Page 1

